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Mr, Eric F. Engbrecht

041 Conservation Commission of New Mexioco
Pe 0o Box M

Hobbs, New Mexlco

Dear Mr., Engbrecht:

The Pure 0il Compsny requested authority to ccmmingls production
from their State Lea "E" Well Nos. 1 and 2 in Section 21, Towmship 16
South, Range 3L East, which produce from the Kemnits-Cisco Pool and
Kemnits-Wolfcamp Pool respectively. :

The request was occasioned by the “weakeming® of Well No. 2. IY
was anticipated that artificial 1ift equipment would have to be ia-
stalled in this wall, VWell No, 1 is being artifisially lifted Ly Kobe
equipment, By comaingling it would be possibls to utilise the presently
installed central power pump %o artifiocially 1ift Well Ne. 2.

At the time of the hearing “stop-cook® equipment had besn installed
on Well No. 2, This equipment has prolonged ths flowing life of Well
¥o. 2 beyond cur expectatiams and at present this well is still flowing,
With this well flowing we have maintained twe separate tank batteries
and have not started commingling, It is antieipated that 4t will be
negesczary to install artifiocial 1ift as originally eontemplated late

this year or early next year and at eunsh time monthly reports on master
neter report forms will be filed.

Very tmuly yours,
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Chief Div. Prod, Bogr.
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cos ire. D. 5. Ratter, Chief Engineer, Santa Ve
Mr, R, P, Montgomery, Prorstion Managwr, Hebbs
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 17, 1958

Mr. Harry C. Wells
The Pure Oil Company
P.O. Box 2197

Fort Worth 1, Texas

Dear Mr., Wells:

We enclose two copies of Order R-1246 issued October 16,
1958, by the Oil Consgervation Commission in Case 1503, which was
heard on September 10th at Santa Fe before an examiner,

Please note that this order requires that each meter installed
in the subject system shall be tested for accuracy at intervals and in a
manner satisfactory to the Commission. It will be necessary for you to
run a series of tests of sufficient duration to determine that the meters

are functioning properly immediately following installation. Thereafter,

tests should be made at intervals not to exceed one month and a report
of said calibration filed with the Commission. The meters shall be
calibrated against a master meter or against a test tank of measured
volume,

Very truly yours,

A. L., Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director

ALP/DSN:bp
Encls,.



